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DATE: February 24, 2022 
 

TO: All Vendors 
 

FROM:  Dianna Gilliland, Procurement Contracts Officer 
    State Purchasing Bureau 
 

SUBJECT: RFP Number 6616 Z1 
 

This is to notify all vendors who responded to the above-referenced Request for 
Proposal that the State of Nebraska intends to award contracts to provide high 
speed transport services for participants of Network Nebraska to the following:  
 

ALLO Communications 
Glenwood Telecommunications 
Great Plains Communications LLC 
Hamilton Long Distance 
Lumen Technologies 
Nebraskalink Holdings LLC dba OPTK Networks 
Nextlink Internet 
Unite Private Networks 
Windstream Services, LLC on behalf of itself and its Affiliates 
 

Appendix A 
To visit the Circuits that your firm has been awarded or an award explanation, please 
refer to the awarded Final Evaluation Document.  
 

Appendix B 
To visit the Circuits that your firm has been awarded or an award explanation, please 
refer to the awarded Final Evaluation Document.  
 

The following are non-responsive bids:   
Charter Communications Operating, LLC 
 

 Thank you for your interest in doing business with the State of Nebraska.

 


